# Haider Ali khan



Experience 7 years Current salary 130000

Created at 2nd September, 2014
Last modified 27th September, 2022

Multidimensional professional med level Experience in clinical medicin general medicin surgury. Coordination with various stakeholders and liasion development. Strategic planning leadership appropriate and transperent decision making, minitoring and evaluation capable of integrating in multi disciplenary challanging and highly volatile environment.

#### Personal Information

Email dralikhan232@gmail.com Date of birth 12th March, 1988

Contact No#03439605810GenderMaleCNIC #15402-6306572-3Domicile CityMalakandCountryPakistanCityMalakand

Address Hayat abad phase 6, street 10 Sector F9, house 433, peshawar

### Education

ABDUL WALI KHAN UNIVERSTY MPH (2.75 CGPA) Epedimiology 2015 - 2016

Master in public Health

OSHA STATE MEDICAL UNIVERSITY MD (75.00%) Medicin , Surgury 2006 - 2012

Doctor of Medicin

# Experience

STATELIFE INSURRANCE OF PAKISTAN DISTRIC MEDICAL OFFICER 2017 - 2022

ADMINISTARTIVE OFFER
Claim process
Patient history
Hospital visits
SUPERVISION OF HISPITAL
SUPERVISION OF HEALTH FACILITATOR
GATE KEEPING
COORDINATION WITH HOSPITAL

LRH HOSPITAL MEDICAL 2014 - 2016

medical pfficers

#### Skill

Computer skill Beginner Last used 1st September, 2022 Ms excel Ms word Power point

Hospital adminstration Beginner Last used 1st September, 2022

Prescribing medication corectly Physicaly administring treatments Assessing symptoms Diagnotic condition Providing Follow of care

# **Project**

Sehat sahulat program (Statelife Insurrance Of Pakistan) Administrative officee 5th August, 2017 - 22nd April, 2022

Administion Claim checking Claim process for early payment

# References

Zaman Khan Senior Admin at Statelifeinsurrance Of Pakistan (7 years) Professional zaman.techno@gmail.com +92 300 8356766